
Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: consummating orders 

Consummating Orders (3) have been moved to GC Orders for the following: 

?sc. - O;l-bl?d-Co -6 
Tuesday, February 26,2008 9:37 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

2/26/2008 9:36:00 AM 

070651 co.vsm.doc I-% 
07065Xo.vsm.doc 
070647co.vsm.doc 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 33399 
850-413-6754 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070651-TX 
Filename I Path: 070651or.vsm.doc 

Wednesday, January 30,2008 1O:M AM 

1/30/2008 10:3400 AM 

copied to gcorders 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Andre Trajean Fidel d/b/a Andrex Telecom 
16944 Randolph Siding Road 
Jupiter, Florida 33478 

October 18, 2007 

AD m 
Re: Docket No. 070651-TX 

Dear Mr. Fidel: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8406 by 
Andre Trajean Fidel d/b/a Andrex Telecom, effective October 16,2007, which was received in thls 
office on October 16, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



-s n~~.".,,,~,,. UU ab..-" . ... " .,_"." .--= ". 
Section 1 7 - Office o f  Ccmission Cler- 

Docket No. 070651-TX Date Docketed: D/16/200 7 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion ot-CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8406 by Andre 
Trajean Fidel d/b/a Andrex Telecont. effect ive October 16, 
2007. 
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